
PAGE TWO

MABELLE HENDRICKS, ROOM THREE FIFTEEN, APRIL THREE AND 

FOUR, LAST, ADDRESS, SEVEN SIX SEVEN PEACHTREE AVE., ATLANTA.

JAMES WELDON, ROOM THREE SIXTEEN, APRIL THREE AND FOUR, 

>LAST, ADDRESS ONE ONE ONE ONE HUNTER AVE., ATLANTA.

HENRY ANTHONY, ROOM TWO ZERO SIX, APRIL THREE AND FOUR, 

LAST, THREE THREE FOUR AUBURN AVE., ATLANTA.

BERNARD LAFAYETTE, ROOM TWO ZERO SIX, APRIL THREE AND 

FOUR, LAST, ADDRESS, THREE THREE FOUR AUBURN AVE., ATLANTA.

DR. L. B. BOTTOMS, ROOM THREE ONE ONE, APRIL FOUR, LAST, 

ADDRESS, THREE FOUR ONE PONCE DE LEON, ATLANTA.

INTERVIEW ALL INDIVIDUALS LISTED RE ANY INFO THEY MIGHT 

HAVE CONCERNING ASSASSINATION.

M FOR INFO OF ATLANTA, DR. KING WAS SHOT WHILE STANDING 

WITH HIS BACK TO HIS ROOM ON THE BALCONY ON THE SECOND FLOOR 

LEVEL AT APPROXIMATELY SIX O’CLOCK P.M. THE SHOT CAME FROM A 

DIRECTION IN FRONT OF HIM. INTERVIEWING AGENTS SHOULD ENDEAVOR TO 

OBTAIN ONLY FACTS FROM INDIVIDUALS INTERVIEWED, KEEPING IN MIND 

HIGH DEGREE OF EMOTION GENERATED AS A RESULT OF THE ASSASSINATION, 

WHICH MAY AFFECT THE INDIVIDUAL’S ABILITY TO FACTUALLY RELATE WHAT 

HE OBSERVED AT TIME OF ASSASSINATION. .

END

ARK

FBI ATLANTA

9 ‘ '
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- FBI. WASH DC “ "

710PM 5-53 PM URGENT 4-13-68 -JON

TO BUREAU\44-38861\\ ATLANTAX BIRMINGHAMX LOS ANGELESX AND MEMPHIS 

ATLANTAx BIRMINGHAMX LOS ANGELESX AND MEMPHIS VIA WASHINGTON 

PLAINTEXT

FROM NEWARK X44-854X

MURKIN

RE ATLANTA TELCALL AND TEL TO NKX NK TELCALLS TO BUREAUX 

APRIL TWELVEX SIXTY EIGHTx BUREAU TELCALL TO NK AND NK 

TELCALL TO BUREAUX APRIL THIRTEENX SIXTY EIGHT.

GEORGE DURYEAX DIRECTORX LOCKSMITHING INSTITUTE XLIX.

FIFTEEN HUNDRED CARDINAL DRIVEx LITTLE FALLSX N.J.X FURNISHED 

FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON APRIL TWELVEX SIXTY EIGHT.

HE EXPLAINED LI CONDUCTS COURSES OF INSTRUCTION PERTAINING 

TO LOCKSMITHING BY CORRESPONDENCE ONLY. HE MADE AVAILABLE 

THE FOLLOWING RECORDS FROM FILE OF STUDENT

ERIC S. GALTX STUDENT NUMBER THREE ZERO-ONE FIVE ONE EIGHT NINE.

ONE - LI ENROLLMENT FORM DATESTAMPED JULY THREE ONEX 

SIXTY SEVEN BEARING NAME ERIC S. GALTX TWO FIVE EIGHT NINE 

RUE NOTRE DAME EST.X MONTREALX QUEBECx CANADA. THIS FORM 

REQUESTS ENROLLMENT IN LI COURSE AND BEARS HAND PRINTED 

END PAGE ONE '
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PAGE TWO NK 44-854

SIGNATURE OF ERIC S. GALT.' •

TWO - AN AFFADAVIT TYPE FORM TITLED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

FOR LOCKSMITHING INSTITUTE. THIS DOCUMENT BEARS 

NO DATE AND REFLECTS FOLLOWING INFORMATION PERTAINING TO 

GALT- NAME ERIC S. GALT\ STUDENT NUMBER THREE ZERO - ONE FIVE 

ONE EIGHT NI,NE\ AGE THREE SIXS MARITAL STATUS SINGLES 

DEPENDENTS NQNEs NAME OF EMPLOYER INDICATES TAKING COURSE . 

AT AMERICAN BUSINESS CONSULTANTSS ONE SIX ZERO ONE ZERO 

CRENSHAWS LONG BEACHS CALIFs EDUCATION HIGH SCHOOLS PHYSICAL 

DEFECTS NONEs CHARACTER REFERANCES MRS. RITA STEENS FIVE SIX 

SIX SIX FRANKLINS LOS ANGELESS OCCUPATION HOUSEWIFE AND 

M?S. MARIE DENINNOS FIVE FIVE THREE THREE HOLLYWOODS LOS 

ANGELESs OCCUPATION WAITRESS.

REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM CONTAINS STATEMENT "I HAD 

IRAINING IN THE MILITARY IN ORDNANCE AND SINCE THERE IS A 

SIMILARITY BETWEEN THE TWO I COULD COMBINE THEM IN ONE 

BUSINESS." THIS STATEMENT IN ANSWER TO QUESTION ON FORM 

REQUESTING INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIALIZED TRAINING. 

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE NK 44-854

FORM ALSO CONTAINS PREPRINTED PARAGRAPHS IN WHICH 

STUDENT AFFIRMS THAT HE HAS NEVER BEEN CONVICTED OF THE 

CRIMES OF BURGLARYX B AND E\ ROBBERY\ GRAND OR PETTY 

LARCENY\ AND IN WHICH HE SWEARS TO KEEP CONFIDENTIAL ALL 

INFO RECEIVED DURING COURSE. '

ALL ENTRIES OF THIS DOCUMENT TYPEWRITTEN WITH EXCEPTION 

OF HANDWRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ERIC S. GALT FOLLOWED BY THE 

HANDWRITTEN ADDRESS ONE FIVE THREE FIVE N SERRONO \SIC\\ LOS 

ANGELES\ CALIF.X NINE ZERO ZERO TWO SEVEN.

RELATIVE TO THE AFFADAVIT TYPE CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

FORM ACTUALLY EXECUTED BY THE STUDENTX IT IS PRACTICE 

OF LI TO SENT FORM TO STUDENT WITH FIRST SET OF LESSONS. 

STUDENT ‘EXECUTES AND RETURNS FORM TO LI WITH FIRST SET OF 

LESSONS AND PAYMENT FOR SAME. THE RECEIPT OF THE AFFADAVIT 

FORM AND LESSON MONEY IS ACKNOWLEDGED ON LI ENROLLMENT 

LEDGER BY PLACING CHECK MARK IN BLOCK "A" XFORAFFADAVITX 

AND ENTERING DATE MONEY AND FIRST SET OF LESSONS RECEIVED. 

IF AFFADAVIT AND OR MONEY IS NOT RETURNED BY STUDENTX THE 

SECOND SET OF LESSONS IS NOT SENT. 

END PAGE THREE '
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PAGE FOUR NK 44-854

THREE - PHOTO COPY OF ADDRESS CARD PREPARED BY LI 

BEARING NAME MR ERIC S. GALTx ONE FIVE THREE FIVE NORTH 

SERRANOx LOS ANGELESX CALIF.X STUDENT NUMBER THREE ZERO 

ONE ONE FIVE ONE EIGHT NINE. THIS NUMBER DIFFERENT FROM 

THAT PREVIOUSLY SET FORTH. CARD INDICATES ADDRESS CHANGED 

TO TWO SIX ZERO EIGHT HIGHLAND AVE.X BIRMINGHAMX ALA.X THREE 

nVE TWO ZERO FIVE. DATE OF CHANGE NOT LISTED.

FOUR - PHOTO COPY OF ENROLLMENT LEDGERX ALSO A 

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY LI WHICH REFLECTS THAT OF MARCH THIRTYX 

SIXTY-EIGHT\ADDRESS OF ERIC S. GALT WAS CHANGED TO ONE ONE 

THREE - FOURTEENTH ST.X N.E.X ATLANTA GA.

THIS DOCUMENT REFLECTS GALT ENROLLED IN LI COURSE

ON JULY THREE ONEX SIXTY-SEVENX AND HAS MADE PAYMENTS ON THE 

FOLLOWING DATES AND IN THE AMOUNTS SPECIFIED- JULY THREE ONEX 

SIXTY-SEVENX TEN DOLLARSX JULY THREE ONEX SIXTY-SEVENX SEVEN 

DOLLARS FIFTY CENTSX JANUARY TENX SIXTY-EIGHTX FIFTEEN DOLLARSX 

FEBRUARY TWO\ SIXTY-EIGHT\ SEVEN DOLLARS FIFTY CENTSX MARCH 

SIXX SIXTY-EIGHTX FIFTEEN DOLLARSX APRIL EIGHTX SIXTY-EIGHTX 

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE NK 44-854 

SEVEN DOLLARS. DURYEA STATED IT IS GENERAL PRACTICE 

FDR STUDENTS TO PAY BY CHECK OR MONEY ORDER BUT WAS UNABLE TO 

STATE HOW GALT PAID. HE STATED LI MAINTAINS BANK , 

ACCOUNT IN NAME OF LOCKSMITH INSTITUTE AT BANK OF BLOOMFIELD\ 

BLOOMFIELD\ NJ\ WHICH CAN BE REVIEWED TO SEE IF GALT PAID BY 

CHECK.

DOCUMENT ALSO REFLECTS THAT LESSONS WERE RECEIVED FROM 

GALT ON FEBRUARY FIVE\ SIXTY-EJFGTX FEBRUARY TWO THREE\ SIXTY- 

HGHT\ FEBRUARY NINETEENX SIXTY-EIGHT\ FEBRUARY TWO THREE \SIC\ 

sixty-eight\ MARCH SEVEN\ SIXTY-EIGHT\ MARCH TWO SEVENX SIXTY-EIGHTX 

APRIL ONE\ SIXTY-EIGHT APRIL EIGHT \ SIXTY-EIGHTX 

AND APRIL TEN x SIXTY-EIGHT. DOCUMENT CONTAINS NOTATION ENTERED 

BY LI EMPLOYEE INDICATING CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED FROM 

GALT ON OCTOBER FIVE\ SIXTY-SEVEN IN WHICH HE ADVISED HE WAS 

GOING ON VACATION AND WOULD ADVISE LI.

ACCORDING TO DURYEA\ LESSONS FROM STUDENTS ARE DESTROYED 

AFTER GRADING AND ENVELOPES NOT RETAINED. ME FURTHER STATED 

II DOES NOT MAINTAIN CORRESPONDENCE FILE RE STUDENTS. 

END PAGE HVE
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TO THE BUREAU APRIL

DURYEA

TAGE SIX NX 44-854

PURPOSE OF INVESTIGATION-NOT REVEALED TO DURYEA AND HE

■ WAS REQUESTED NOT TO REVEAL INQUIRY MADE BY THE FBI

REQUESTED INFO FURNISHED BY HIM BE HELD IN CONFIDENCE BY

FBI AS HE HAS EXPERIENCED PREVIOUS SUIT AS RESULT OF INFO

BEING REVEALED WITHOUT PERMISSION OF STUDENT.

DURYEA STATED THAT GALT HAS BEEN MAILED A LESSON

WICK HAS, NOT YET BEEN RETURNED. A STOP RE THS LESSOR WAS

PLACED WITH DURYEA*

RECORDS PERSONALLY TRANSPORTED

THIRTEEN INSTANT.

ON NORNING OF APRIL ONE THREEx

ADVISED NO FURTHER ACTION NECESSARY

SIXTY-EIGHT\ BUREAU

BY NEWARKAT THIS TIME.

.D HANDLE LEADS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI BIRU0HAM

751PM URGENT 4-13-68 HEP

TO DIRECTOR, MEMPHIS, NEV ORLEANS, ATLANTA 

FROM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) 2P

MURKIN

SUMMARY -OF INVESTIGATION.

MARLIN AND JOAN MEYERS, OWNERS AND INSTRUCTORS OF CONTINENTAL 

DANCE STUDIO, UNABLE TO LOCATE PHOTOGRAPH OF GALT. WILL CONTINUE 

TO SEARCH. BOTH BELIEVE HE TOOK LESSONS FROM THEM IN NEW ORLEANS 

BETWEEN JUNE AND DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR. THEY STATED HE. 

ENROLLED IN THEIR STUDIO IN BIRMINGHAM IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN 

SIXTYSEVEN, AT WHICH TIME THEY RECOGNIZED HIM AS A FORMER STUDENT. 

THEY SAID HE READ THEIR ADVERTISEMENT IN THE PERSONAL SECTION OF 

THE NEWSPAPER. LESSONS WERE GIVEN AT THE FRIENDSHIP CLUB ON 

GRAYMONT AVENUE. THEY STATED HE IS A PERSON "CRAZY" ABOUT DANCING 

ALTHOUGH A VERY POOR DANCER. HE IS DIFFICULT TO TEACH BECAUSE HE 

CAN NOT REMEMBER INSTRUCTIONS. THEY DESCRIBED HIM AS AN INTROVERT, 

A PERSON WHO KEEPS TO HIMSELF AND ONE WHO VOLUNTEERS NO INFORMATION 

ABOUT HIMSELF. WHEN ASKED A QUESTION HE GIVES A YES OR NO OR A 

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO.

SHORT ANSWER. HE DID NOT MINGLE WITH OTHER STUDENTS AND MADE NO 

EFFORT TO MAKE FRIENDS OR CONVERSE WITH ANYONE. THEY CONSIDERED 

HIM TO BE A "LONER". 'THEY DO NOT BELIEVE HE HAS A MENTAL PROBLEM 

NOR DO THEY THINK HE IS A HOMOSEXUAL. THEY DO BELIEVE HE WILL 

CONTINUE TO TAKE DANCING LESSONS IN SMALL, INEXPENSIVE STUDIOS. 

IDENTITIES OF OTHER STUDENTS WHO ATTENDED DANCING CLASSES WITH HIM 

OBTAINED AND EFFORTS BEING MADE TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW.

ADDITIONAL TAXI DRIVERS LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED RE TRIP SHEETS 

DURING PERTINENT PERIOD.

INSURANCE CREDIT AGENCIES CONTACTED TO DETERMINE APPLICATION 

FDR AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE IN BIRMINGHAM AREA NEGATIVELY.

CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN SUPERIOR BULK FILM COMPANY AND GALT 

REFLECTS POSSIBILITY ANOTHER PACKAGE MAILED TO GALT AT HIGHLAND 

AVENUE ADDRESS ON OCTOBER EIGHTEEN, SIXTYSEVEN. POSTAL INSPECTOR 

BEGAN SEARCH THIS DATE FOR RECEIPT.

ADDITIONAL SUSPECTS INVESTIGATED AND ELIMINATED.

POSSIBILITY OF OBTAINING RECORD OF ALL TELEPHONE CALLS BETWEEN 

BIRMINGHAM AND MEXICO FOR FIRST WEEK IN OCTOBER BEING EXPLORED.

END

ARK

FBI ATLANTA
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FBI BIRMGHAM

800PM URGENT 4-13-68 HEP

TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES, MEMPHIS, NEW ORLEANS, ATLANTA.

FROM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) IP

MURKIN.

INVESTIGATION AT CONTINENTAL DANCE STUDIO, BIRMINGHAM, 

ALABAMA, DISCLOSED SUSPECT ERIC GALT USES PERSONAL ADS IN SELECTING 

DANCE STUDIOS. OWNER, CONTINENTAL DANCE STUDIO, ADVISED GALT 

EXTREMELY "CRAZY’* ABOUT DANCING AND WOULD FREQUENT DANCE STUDIOS 

WHERE LESSONS WOULD BE VERY INEXPENSIVE. OWNER, CONTINENTAL DANCE 

STUDIOS, IS OF OPINION GALT WOULD FREQUENT CHEAP DANCE STUDIOS 

TO OBTAIN DANCE INSTRUCTIONS.

ATLANTA, NEW ORLEANS, LOS ANGELES IF NOT ALREADY DONE, WILL 

CONTACT DANCE STUDIOS WHERE DANCE LESSONS CAN BE OBTAINED AT VERY 

LOW COST.

END

ARK

FBI ATLANTA 

$
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FBI LOS ANG

88:26 PM URGENT 4-13-68 NLB

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), ATLANTA (44-2386), MEMPHIS (44-1987)

AND BIRMINGHAM

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURK IN

RE JOHN DOUGLAS GALT

RE SACRAMENTO AND ATLANTA TELETYPES TO DIRECTOR 

APRIL THIRTEEN INSTANT.

KEN BURGE, VICE PRESIDENT, AIRCRAFT ENGINEERING COR­

PORATION, ONE FIVE FIVE FIVE FIVE MINNESOTA STREET, PARA­

MOUNT, CALIFORNIA TODAY STATED RECALLED.JOHN DOUGLAS GALT 

EMPLOYED SIX TO EIGHT MONTHS IN SIXTY-SEVEN AS PLASTER LAMINAT- 

ER - PLASTIC TOOL BUILDER B. VOLUNTARILY TERMINATED. GALT 

WAS GOOD WORKER BUT HAD BAD ATTENDANCE RECORD. GALT SUBSEQUENT­

LY SOLICITED BY EMPLOYMENT AGENCY FOR EMPLOYMENT LOCKHEED- 

MARRIETTA, GA. MAY POSSIBLY BE WORKING FOR LOCKHEED SUBCONTRACTOR. 

HE COULD BE WORKING LOCKHEED PLANT BUT NOT ON LOCKHEED PAYROLL.

BURGE STATED GALT DROVE FIFTY-SEVEN STUDEBAKER HAWK 

WHICH HAD MANY PLASTIC BODY REFINEMENTS. HAD MARITAL PROBLEMS 

AND MAY BE DIVORCED. 

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

44-1574

DESCRIBED AS TWENTY-SEVEN YEARS, SLIM BUILD, FIVE FEET 

NINE INCHES, BROWN HAIR COMBED STRAIGHT BACK, NO VSM.

NO WANTS OR BOOKINGS, LAPD, LASO, LONG BEABH PD, HUNTINGTON 

BEACH PD. ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND AVAILABLE MONDAY, APRIL FIFTEEN 

NEXT 1

END *

ARK 

FBI ATLANTA

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI ATLANTA

FBI LOS ANG.

9t 1 g PM URGENT 4-13-68 NLB

TO DIRECTOR <44-38861),ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS 

AND NEW YORK

FROM LOS ANGELES <44-1574)

MURKIN 

RE LA TELETYPE APRIL TWELVE LAST. 

AIRLINES PHASE - CONTINUING INVESTIGATION AT LOS ANGELES 

DISCLOSED E.N. GAULT USED STATLER-HILTON HOTEL, LOS ANGELES 

AS CONTACT POINT FOR DELTA AIRLINES RESERVATIONS MARCH TWENTY­

SEVEN LAST. RECORDS STATLER-HILTON, LOS ANGELES DISCLOSED 

W?. AND MRS. E.N. GAULT CHECKED INTO STATLER-HILTON, NINE 

THREE ZERO WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, AT SIX FIFTY-THREE P.M. ON 

THREE TWENTY-FIVE LAST. CHECKED OUT AT NINE ZERO FOUR A.M. 

ON NINE TWENTY-SEVEN LAST. GAULT LISTED RESIDENCE FOUR ZERO 

FIVE LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK CITY. EMPLOYMENT LISTED AS 

COCA DASH COLA COMPANY. GAULT PAID CASH. NO CREDIT TRANSACTIONS 

LOCATED. CHECK OF HELICOPTER, LIMOUSINE, RENTAL CAR TRANS­

PORTATION TO LA AIRPORT NEGATIVE. NEW YORK ASCERTAIN BACKGROUND 

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

44-1574

SUFFICIENT TO DETERMINE ANY POSSIBILITY IF GAULT IS POSSIBLY 

IDENTICAL WITH THE ERIC GALT BEING SOUGHT IN THIS MATTER. 

FDR INFORMATION OF NEW YORK, REFERENCED TELETYPE ADVISED 

RECORDS, DELTA AIRLINES, LOS ANGELES, INDICATE E.N. AND 

M. GAULT TRAVELED TOURIST CLASS, DELTA FLIGHT EIGHT TWO 

TWO, ATLANTA, GEORGIA, MARCH TWENTY-SEVEN LAST. POSSIBLE 

RESERVATION INFORMATION CONCERNING ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE 

NUMBER AVAILABLE, DELTA HEADQUARTERS, ATLANTA, 

END 

LWG 

FBI ATLANTA
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FBI ATLANTA 

1100 PM DEFERRED 4-13-68 ARK 

TO DIRECTOR, MEMPHIS (44-1987) AND BIRMINGHAM. 

FROM ATLANTA

MURKINs CR.

RE MEMPHIS TELETyp/TO BUREAU, APRIL THIRTEEN INSTANT.

LAWRENCE C. HOVEU, INTERVIEWED ATLANTA, THIS DATE. 

RETURNING TO MEMPHIS RESIDENCE MONDAY NEXT.

RESIDED ECONOMY ROOMING HOUSE, BIRMINGHA,, FOR SIX 

WEEKS, ENDING OCTOBER SIX, LAST.

ONLY ASSOCIATION WITH OTHER RESIDENTS, WAS WITH A WMA, 

AGE THIRTY TWO, .FIVE FEET TEN, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY POUNDS, 

EMPLOYED By firm INSTALLING TV STUDIO FOR A SCHOOL AT BIRMINGHAM. 

THIS PERSON WAS FROM PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA.

ALL GUESTS USUALLY ATE DINNER SIX PM., TOGETHER AT ROOMING 

HOUSE. OTHER ROOMERS MORE FAMILIAR WITH EACH OTHER THAN HOWELL.

HOWELL CANNOT RECALLY ANY ROOMER RESEMBLING ARTIST’S 

CONCEPTION. KNEW NO ONE NAMED GAULT. ANSWERED AD IN BIRMINGHAM 

PAPER RE INSTANT ROOMING HOUSE.

HOWELL ADVISED THREE MEN, CONSTRUCTION WORKERS FROM TEXAS 

MOVED IN WHILE HE WAS THERE. MOTHER AND GRANDMOTHER OF GIRL 

IND PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

END

RAN

FBI WASH DC

OAF

FBI MEMPHIS

HEP

BIRMINGHAMFBI

HE MOVED TO APARTMENTWHEN AT BIRMINGHAM

IN BIRMINGHAM HOSPITAL, RESIDED DURING SAME PERIOD

A RED HEADED MAN AND HIS WIFE MOVED FROM FIRST FLOOR

TO APARTMENT VACATED BY AFOREMENTIONED TV INSTALLATION ROOMER

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI ATLANTA

FBI LOS ANG

©XXX 240AM URGENT 4-14-68 RJM

TO DIRECTOR, ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, MEMPHIS, 

SACRAMENTO, AND TAMPA

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) J

'MURKIN

RE LATEL TO BUREAU ETAL APRIL TWELVE LAST; CHICAGO

TEL APRIL TEN LAST; SACRAMENTO TEL APRIL TWELVE LAST; AND 

TAMPA TEL APRIL TWELVE LAST, CG TEL' APRIL THIRTEEN LAST.

REFERENCED CG TEL REFERS TO JOHN WILLIAM WILLARD, JR.

TWO TWO ZERO NINE NORTH REDWOOD DRIVE, ANAHEIM, CALIF. WHOSE 

NAME OBTAINED THROUGH CREDIT CARD CHECKS. INVESTIGATION AT 

ANAHEIM, CALIF. REFLECTED WILLARD NOT IDENTICAL WITH SUSPECT 

AND WAS AT PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT ON PERTINENT DATE. .

RE HOMER GALT .

REVIEW OF CURRENT LOS ANGELES AREA TELEPHONE 

DIRECTORIES,, CRIMINAL RECORDS OF LAPD, LASO, FAIL TO REFLECT 

ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING A HOMER GALT.

RE INTERVIEW WITH ANITA KATZWINKEL '

END PAGQONE //// 0
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PAGE TWO 

44-1574 '

ANITA KATZWINKEL REINTERVIEWED APRIL THIRTEEN LAST.

AND ADVISED THAT POSSIBILITY WRITING ON KLEENEX BOX IS HERS. 

COULD NOT RECALL WRITING SAME BUT SHE HAS NEVER GIVEN HER NAME 

AND ADDRESS TO "CUSTOMERS" AS HER DATES WERE ALWAYS SENT TO HER 

BY SUSAN HARRIS. SHE FILLED ONE DATE WHILEAT SERRANO APARTMENTS, 

BUT EXACT TIME UNRECALLED. DATE'S NAME TOM REGGIE (PH), WHO 

OPERATED LAUNDRY ON SUNSET BLVD., EXACT LOCATION UNKNOWN AND 

WHO DID LAUNDRY FOR SUSAN HARRIS ON REGULAR BASIS. HARRIS AND 

REGGIE HAD ARRANGEMENT WHEREBY HE DID LAUNDRY IN EXCHANGE FOR 

QUOTE FAVORS ENQUOTE RATHER THAN REGULAR PAYMENT. REGGIE 

DESCRIBED AS WHITE, MALE, THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY YEARS, BLACK 

CURLY HAIR, nVE FEET TEN INCHES, ABOUT TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 

POUNDS, POSSIBLY HAD HAIRLINE MUSTACHE. REGGIE MET KATZWINKEL 

AND GINGER NANCE AT APARTMENT OF SUE HARRIS. WENT FROM THERE 

TO SERRANO APARTMENTS. REGGIE DROVE WHITE PANEL TRUCK.

KATZWINKEL STATED ONLY PERSON WHOM SHE MIGHT HAVE GIVEN 

HER NAME AND ADDRESS WAS A COLORED MALE, WHOM SHE MET AT BOWLING 

ALLEY, BY NAME OF TOM WAHSHINGTON. STATES WASHINGTON ON BOWLING 

TEAM AND ASKED HER FOR DATE BUT SHE REFUSED. SHE MIGHT HAVE 

GIVEN HIM HER AND GINGER'S NAME AND ADDRESS. KATZWINKEL NEVER 

DATED WASHINGTON AND KNOWS NOTHING OTHER THAN HE DROVE A WHITE 

MUSTANG CONVERTIBLE. 

END PAGE' TWO
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PAGE FOUR

^ 44-1574

I RE BEDSPREAD, SHEETS, AND PILLOWCASES

J INQUIRY AT ONE FIVE THREE FIVE NORTH SERRANO REFLECTED

j APARTMENT DOES NOT FURNISH BED LINENS OR BEDSPREAD.

I INQUIRY AT ST. FRANCIS HOTEL REFLECTED ALL LINEN

STAMPED WITH NAME AND NO THERMO SEAL TAPES ON THEIR PROPERTY.

J BED SPREADS NOT IDENTICAL WITH THAT RECOVERED AT MEMPHIS.

u RE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

R H. THOMPSON, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY, ADVISED

j THAT RECORDS REFLECT METER WAS CHARGED TO ERIC S. GALT FROM
! SEPTEMBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY SEVEN, TO TURN OFF ON FEBRUARY

TWO LAST. ADVISED THAT DATE OF SEPTEMBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY

SEVEN WAS ARRIVED AT BY FACT METER READER NOTED CONSUMPTION ON

METER AND TENANTS NAME ASCERTAINED FROM APARTMENT MANAGER AND

J TENANT WAS THEN CHARGED FROM DATE LAST BILL PAID FROM PREVIOUS
j TENANT. BILL HAS NEVER BEEN PAID AND AMOUNT IS FIFTEEN DOLLARS

| AND FORTY NINE CENTS. NO APPLICATION EVER FILED. CLOSING

• BILL REFLECTS NOTATION THAT CUSTOMER CONTACTED COMPANY, NO DATE SHOWN
1 AND ADVISED HE HAD OCCUPANCY ONLY FROM NOVEMBER NINETEEN SIXTY

j SEVEN TO JANUARY NINETEEN LAST AND DID NOT HAVE HAS TURNED ON
| IN HIS NAME. METER CHANGED TO JENNIFER MORGAN AS OF FEBRUARY

TWO LAST.

RECORDS OF BUREAU OF WATER AND POWER, LA, CHECKED AND

NO RECORD FOR £RIC S. GALT.

( END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

44-1574 -

RE REFUND CHECK FROM PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY

RECORDS OF PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY CHECKED AND 

INFORMATION DEVELOPED REFLECTS TELEPHONE FOUR SIX NINE EIGHT 

ZERO NINE SIX VAS INSTALLED IN NAME OF ERIC GALT, ONE 

FIVE THREE FIVE NORTH SERRANO AND WAS DISCONTINUED ON JANUARY 

TWENTY TWO LAST. DEPOSIT REFUND WAS DUE TO CUSTOMER AS HE HAD 

PHONE INSTALLED WITHOUT GIVING REFERENCES OR EMPLOYMENT AND HAD 

BEEN REQUIRED TO MAKE DEPOSIT? REVIEW OF ALL TOLLS, MESSAGE 

UNITS BEING DONE THROUGH SPECIAL REQUEST TO OPEN BUSINESS OFFICE 

TELEPHONE COMPANY TODAY.

THROUGH SPLENDID COOPERATION OF PHONE COMPANY OFFICIALS 

NUMBERS CALLED BY GALT RECEIVED AND ARE BEING CHECK FOR 

IDENTITY OF SUBSCRIBER. ONLY ONE LONG DISTANCE CALL TO TWO ZERO 

NINE DASH SEVEN FIVE THREE DASH TWO THREE FIVE THREE WHICH 

IS LOCATED BEAR VALLEY LODGE, LAKE ALPINE, FORTY MILES EAST OF 

ARNOLD, CALIFORNIA. SACRAMENTO RQUESTED BY TELEPHONE TO CHECK.

XAVIER VON KOSS, OWNER, AMERICAN BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 

SCHOOL, ONE SIX ZERO ONE ZERO CRENSHAW BLVD, LONG BEACH, CALIF., 

PHONE THREE TWO ONE DASH FIVE SEVEN NINE ZERO INTERVIEWED 

APRIL THIRTEEN LAST AT ELEVEN FIFTY AM. HE HAS BEEN 

IND PAGE FIVE
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, LA 44-1574 .

PAGE SIX '

IN BUSINESS SINCE NAY SIXTY SIX AND IS TEACHER SELF HYPNOTISM AND POWERS 

OF THE MIND. HE KEEPS NO RECORDS, TEACHES BY CONSULTATION ONLY

j AND CONDUCTS NO MAIL ORDER BUSINESS. UNABLE TO RECALL ERIC 

' STARVO GALT BY NAME OR COMPOSITE PHOTOS.

_ RE REINTERVIEW WITH JAY WALLIS VERNON

VERNON REINTERVIEWED FOUR THIRTEEN LAST AND AMENDED HIS

PREVIOUS DESCRIPTION OF GALT AS BEING BETWEEN TWENTY FIVE AND THIRTY -

YEARS OF AGE, AND APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED SIXTY POUNDS. DID NOT WEAR 

BERMUDA SHORTS AS PREVIOUSLY STATED. WAS CONFUSED WITH ANOTHER 

CUSTOMER. STATED GALT’S DRESS WAS UNUSUAL IN THAT IT WAS NOT 

CALIFORNIA STYLE. COULD NOT PLACE CLOTHING IN ANY PARTICULAR 

PART OF THE COUNTRY OR FROM ANY FOREIGN COUNTRY, BUT DID THINK 

MORE ON ENGLISH STYLE. STATES GALT HAD A SLIGHT EDUCATED 

SOUTHER ACCENT. NEVER SAW GALT IN ANY BARS OR OTHER LOCATION 

AND COULD NOT ELABORATE ON APPEARANCE OR WEARING APPAREL SUCH AS 

RINGS, WATCHES, ETC. VERNON TOOK THE TWO COMPOSITES OF SUSPECT 

AND PLACED THE FOREHEAD AND TOP OF HEAD OF THE BIRMINGHAM PHOTO 

ON THE ONE FROM MEMPHIS AND INDICATED THAT THIS LOOKED LIKE 

GALT.

COPIES OF THIS COMPOSITE BEING MADE AND FURNISHED 

BUREAU, ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, AND MEMPHIS BY AM SD. 

DIANE WALL WITH WHOME VERNON RESIDES INTERVIEWED AND 

DENIED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF EVER SEEING GALT. 

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN 

RE NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO 

CATHRYN NORTON, DANCE.INSTRUCTOR, NATIONAL DANCE 

STUDIO, TWO ZERO TWO SIX PACIFIC BOULEVARD, LONG BEACH, CALIF., 

ADVISED FOUR IHRITEEN LAST THAT SHE FREQUENTLY GAVE DANCING LESSONS 

ID A MR. ERIC GALT FROM DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN TO FEBRUARY, 

SIXTY.EIGHT. GALT TOLD HER HE WAS A MERCHANT SEAMAN BUT WAS 

NOT PRESENTLY WORKING. SAID HE WAS ATTENDING BARTENDING SCHOOL 

BUT DID NOT SAY WHERE. SAID HE WAS UNEMPLOYED AT THE TIME. • 

GALT WAS NOT KNOWN TO BE FRIENDLY WITH ANY OF THE OTHER STUDENTS 

OR INSTRUCTORS. HE WAS NEVER OBSERVED IN AN AUTOMOBILE. ON 

ONE OCCASION GALT ATTENDED A PARTY AT THE RESIDENCE OF MR. AND 

MRS. PAUL CARLSON, TWO SIX ZERO ST. JOSEPH AVE., LONG BEACH, 

CALIF.< TELEPHONE NUMBER GE NINE EIGHT TWO EIGHT NINE, DURING 

LATTER PART OF DECEMBER, SIXTY SEVEN. NORTON ALSO ATTENDED 

PARTY BUT DID NOT ACCOMPANY GALT. PARTY ARRANGED THROUGH DANCE 

STUDIO AND GALT NOT A FRIEND OR CLOSE ASSOCIATE OE 

CARLSON’S. ABOUT TWENTY OTHER PEOPLE ATTENDED THE PARTY.

GALT ARRIVED AND LEFT ALONE. STAYED TO HIMSELF DURING PARTY 

AND GENERALLY UNCOMMUNICATIVE. WHILE AT PARTY DRANK PUNCH 

CONTAINING ALCOHOL. NORTON SAID HER CONVERSATIONS WHITH GALT 

WERE LIMITED TO DANCING. GALT WAS RATHER WITHDRAWN AND GAVE 

VERY LITTLE BACKGROUND DETAIL CONCERNING HIMSELF AND WAS OFTEN 

EVASIVE. STATED HE LIKED TO TRAVEL. WAS A GOOD DANCER. 

END PAGE SEVEN '
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PAGE EIGHT 

NORTON NEVER SAW GALT WITH AUTOMOBILE. SHE DESCRIBED GALT AS 

CAUCASIAN, MALE, AGE ABOUT TWENTY SEVEN, BROWN CREW CUT HAIR, 

EARS PROTRUDED SLIGHTLY,NOSE NARROW WITH STRAIGHT BRIDGE LINE, 

EYES, BLUE, HAD SLIGHT SOUTHERN ACCENT, RURAL CHARACTERISTICS TO 

LANGUAGE AND DICTION, LANGUAGE DID NOT SUGGEST HIGH DEGREE OF 

EDUCATION, NORMAL PITCH AND NOT LOUD VOLUME, EYEBROWS NORMAL, 

MEDIUM SLIGHT TAN COMPLEXION, FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES, ONE 

HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE TO ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY POUNDS, TEETH WERE 

STRAIGHT AND CLEAN, INDICATED HE WAS SINGLE, FINGERNAILS CLEAN 

AND NEATLY TRIMMED, WORE GOLD RING WITH DARK COLORED STONE, 

NEATLY DRESSED ALWAYS WORE SUIT COAT, SHIRT AND TIE, SHINY 

BLACK ALLIGATOR SHOES WITH THIN SOLES AND SLIP ON TYPE, BLACK 

HOSE, AND TIE TACK AND CUFF LINKS.

NORTON ADVISED SHE NEVER DETECTED THE ODOR OF ALCOHOL 

ON GALT’S BREATH. HE SMOKED FILTER CIGARETTES, BRAND UNKNOWN. 

HAD A NERVOUS HABIT AND OCCASIONALLY PULLED ONE OF HIS EAR LOBES. 

NORTON DID NOT KNOW -IF GALT RIGHT OR LEFT HANDED. NORTON HAD 

NO SOCIAL CONTACT WITH GALT OUTSIDE DANCE STUDIO.

ANDREAS JORGENSEN, INSTRUCTOR, NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO 

INTERVIEWED AND COULD FURNISH NO ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION 

RODNEY ARVIDSON, OWNER, NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO, ADVISED

THAT ERIC GALT, ONE FIVE THREE FIVE NORTH SERRANO TOOK A FOUR 

END PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE ■ , ,

HUNDRED NINETY NINE DOLLAR DANCE COURSE FROM DECEMBER, SIXtY 

SEVEN TO FEBRUARY, SIXTY EIGHT, WHEN HE QUIT ABRUPTLY TO GO TO 

BAR TENDING SCHOOL. BELIEVED GALT WAS IN MEXICO, POSSIBLY" 

MEXICO CITY EARLY PART OF SIXTY SEVEN. THINKS GALT A SOUTHERNER
S

AS HE SPOKE OF ALABAMA. WAS A MERCHANT SEAMAN AND SHIPPED^TO 

SEA LOCALLY IN THE PAST POSSIBLY FROM LONG BEACH.

ARVIDSON, WHO SPEAKS SPANISH, SAID GALT DID NOTSPEAK 

SPANISH AND SPOKE ENGLISH BADLY, INDICATING TO HIM THAT HE?HAD 

NO MORE THAN "HIGH SCHOOL EDUCATION. WAS SOCIALLY INEPT, AN 

INTROVERT AND POOR DANCER BECAUSE HE WOULD NOT QUOTE LOSSES UP 

UNQUOTE. DROVE WHITE CAR MAKE AND MODEL UNKNOWN. SMILED'RARELY 

AND WE DID IT WAS A QUOTE NERVOUS CROOKED SMILE UNQUOTE. ' 

GALT WAS A LONER, WAS NOT EMPLOYED AND PAID CASH FOR LESSONS 

TAKING A WAD "OF BILLS FROM POCKET. ARVIDSON ADVISED THAT ^SHARON 

RHODES, A PART TIME DANCE INSTRUCTOR, EMPLOYED BY CHARTER 

TITLE COMPANY, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIF. WAS GALT’S REGULAR 

DANCE INSTRUCTOR. ' '

RHODES PRESENTLY IN STATE OF WASHINGTON ON VACATION,^ 

TO RETURN LOS ANGELES APRIL FIFTEEN NEXT. WILL BE INTERVIEWED 

UPON RETURN^ '

REVIEW pF PHONE BILL REFLECTS CONTACTS OF GALT WITH ' 

NATIONAL MtfcE STUDIO ON DECEMBER FOUR, DECEMBER FIFTEEN/ 

END PAGE NINE .
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PAGE TEN 

AND DECEMBER TWENTY ONE LAST AND FIVE TIMES ON JANUARY NINE LAST

RE CLARENCE GALT RESIDING ROUTE ONE, BOX ONE ONE EIGHT, 

CARPENTERIA, CALIFORNIA.

GALT CONTACTED AT SEVEN TWO EIGHT FIVE SHEPPARD LANE, 

CARPENTERIA, APRIL THIRTEEN. HE IS SEVENTY ONE XEARS 

OLD AND HAS RESIDED CARPENTERIA PAST FORTY ONE YEARS. HE HAD 

NO KNOWLEDGE "OF ANY MEMBER FAMILY NAMED ERIC STARVO GALT.

COMPOSITE PHOTO OF GALT AS DESCRIBED BY JERNON BEING 

FORWARDED TO BUREAU ABOARD TWA FLIGHT SIXTY-TWO ARRIVING 

FRIENDSHIP AIRPORT SIX ZERO SEVEN A.M. APRIL FOURTEEN INSTANT.

ALL LEADS BEING PURSUED TO EFFECT BACKGROUND AND

LOCATION OF GALT. FURTHER INFO PER BU TELEPHONE CALL TO LA 

RE CHARLES STEIN FOLLOWS NEXT TELETYPE.

END 

LWG 

FBI ATLANTA
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FBI ATLANTA

FBI LOS ANG.

509AM IRGENT 4-14-68 RJM

TO DIRECTOR ATLANTA, CHICAGO, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS, AND

NEW ORLEANS 

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (4P)

MURKIN.

RE LATEL APRIL THIRTEEN LAST AND BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL 

TO LA APRIL THIRTEEN LAST.

RE ERIC S. GALT.

CHARLES J. STEIN, FIVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVE., 

LA INTERVIEWED APRIL THIRTEEN LAST AND ADVISED FIRST MET 

GALT ON DECEMBER FOURTEEN, SIXTY SEVEN, IN SULTAN BAR, ST. 

FRANCIS HOTEL, LA, WHEN HE, STEIN, WAS ACCOMPANIED BY SISTER, 

RITA STEIN, AND COUSIN, MARIE MARTIN AKA DENNINO, ROOM TWO 

ZERO ONE, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL.

GALT OFFERED TO DRIVE STEIN TO NEW ORLEANS, LA, TO 

PICK UP RITA STEIN’S TWO CHILDREN AND BRING TO LOS ANGELES. 

GALT STIPULATED THAT RITA AND MARIE REGISTER FOR GEORGE WALLACE 

TICKET IF HE WAS TO MAKE THE TRFP.

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

STEIN ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING MORNING DECEMBER 

FIFTEEN,. SIXTY SEVEN, GALT PICKED UP STEIN, RITA, AND MARIE 

AT THE FRANKLIN HOTEL AND TRANSPORTED THEM IN THE WHITE MUSTANG

TO A VOTER’S REGISTRATION PLACE ON LANKERSHIM BLVD., LA.

Si LT LET THE THREE OF THEM OUT OF CAR IN FRONT OF REGISTRATION 

PLACE AND THEY WENT INSIDE TO REGISTER. THEY WERE IN PROCESS 

OF REGISTERING FOR WALLACE’S AMERICAN INDEPENDENT PARTY WHEN 

GALT ENTERED. STEIN GOT IMPRESSION GALT WAS KNOWN TO PEOPLE 

IN REGISTRATION OFFICE. GALT SAT BEHIND THEM AND OBSERVED THEIR 

REGISTRATION. UPON COMPLETION OF REGISTRATION THEY ALL 

RETURNED TO HVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVE., WHERE RITA AND MARIE 

DEPARTED. STEIN OBTAINED CLOTHING AT HIS RESIDENCE AND WENT 

TO GALT’S RESIDENCE ON NORTH SERRANO AND THEN LEFT FOR NEW 

ORLEANS VIA YUMA, ARIZ, TUSCON, ARIZ, AND EL PASO, TEXAS.

WHILE ENROUTE NEW ORLEANS AND MOSTLY IN TEXAS 

GALT MADE SEVERAL PHONE CALLS FROM PAY PHONES TO PARTIES 

UNKNOWN TO STEIN. GALT DURING TRIP INDICATED THAT HE WAS FROM 

ALABAMA AND PLANNED TO RETURN.

GALT TOLD STEIN THAT HE RECENTLY RETURNED FROM MEXICO 

WHERE HE FORMERLY HAD A PART OWNERSHIP OF A BAR WITH A MEXICAN. 

BAR LOCATED NEAR OCEAN AND HE RECENTLY SOLD OUT TO MEXICAN 

PARTNER.

END PAGE TWO -
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VAGE THREE

IN CONVERSATION WITH SALT, STEIN GOT IMPRESSION THAT 

GALT WAS INVOLVED IN CAMPAIGN TO NOMINATE GEORGE WALLACE IN 

CALIFORNIA. GALT INDICATED THAT HE HAD TO CONTACT SOME PEOPLE 

IN NEW ORLEANS, EITHER AN ENGINEERING FIRM OR CONTRACTING FIRM, 

STEIN WAS NOT CERTAIN. DURING TRIP STEIN TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS OF 

COUNTRYSIDE AND. POSSIBLY OF GALT, HOWEVER NOT CERTAIN. STEIN 

FURNISHED THIS UNDEVELOPED FILM TO FBI TO BE DEVELOPED. FILM 

FORWARDED TO BUREAU ON TWA FLIGHT SIX TWO ARRIVING FRIENDSHIP 

AIRPORT APRIL FOURTEEN SIX ZERO SEVEN AM.

IN NEW ORLEANS GALT EXPRESSED DESIRE TO STAY AT A 

MOTEL RATHER THAN AT STEIN'S MOTHER’S RESIDENCE. STEIN DIRECTED 

GALT TO A MOTEL IN THE ONE THOUSAND BLOCK OF CHARTEN ST., NAME 

UNKNOWN, BETWEEN URSULINE AND ST PHILLIPS STREETS, NEW ORLEANS. 

ARRIVED IN NEW ORLEANS EMBER SEVENTEEN, SIXTY SEVEN, NEVER 

STOPPING OVERNIGHT ALONG WAY. GALT REGISTERED AT MOTEL AND BOTH 

PROCEEDED TO STEIN'S MOTHER, CLOVINA ALONZA'S RESIDENCE, ONE NINE 

ZERO SEVEN AND ONE HALF ROYAL ST., NEW ORLEANS, AND GALT LEFT.

ON DECEMBER EIGHTEEN, SIXTY SEVEN, HE MET GALT 

ON STREET NEAR ROYAL ST. RESIDENCE GALT STATING THAT HE HAD LOST . 

HIS WAY TO MOTEL. GALT SAID HE HAD CONTACTED THE INDIVIDUALS HE WAS 

INTERESTED IN AND WAS READY TO RETURN TO LOS ANGELES. GALT LATER 

SAME DAY TELEPHONED STEIN AND STATED THAT STORM WAS BLOCKING 

THEIR ROUTE AND THEY WOULD LEAVE THE FOLLOWING DAY.

STEIN, GALT, AND RITA'S TWO CHILDREN DEPARTED NEW 

ORLEANS ON DECEMBER NINETEEN, SIXTY SEVEN AND DROVE STRAIGHT 

THROUGH, STOPPING ONLY FOR FOOD AND GASOLINE. 

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

GALT PAID CASH FOR ALL PURCHASES ON TRIP. HE MADE NO 

PERSONAL CONTACTS DURING ENTIRE ROUTE. DURING TRIP GALT EXPRESSED 

VIEW THAT IF NEGROES WANTED TO BE FREE MEN, SHOULD GO NORTH OR 
WEST, IF THEY WANT TO BE SLAVES SHOULD STAY IN SOUTH.

THEY RETURNED TO LA DECEMBER TWENTY ONE, SIXTY SEVEN, 

WHERE GALT LEFT STEIN AT FIVE SIX SIX SIX FRANKLIN AVENUE, AND 

STEIN HASN’T SEEN GALT SINCE.

MARIE MARTIN ADVISED SHE TRADED TV SETS WITH GALT 

DURING MID FEBRUARY. GALT HADCONSOLE SET- AND WANTED MARTIN’S 

PORTABLE. OBSERVATION OF CONSOLE SET REFLECTED IT TO BE "AIR- 

MANUFACTURED BY WARD’S ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT, MODEL GHJ FOUR 

EIGHT FOUR SIX A, PRODUCTION CODE FIVE ZERO FIVE FIVE, MONTGOMERY 

WARD’S SERIAL NUMBER ONE ONE ONE EIGHT THREE THREE TWO.

NEW ORLEANS LOCATE MOTEL, OBTAIN REGISTRATION CARD 

AND SUBMIT TO LAB, ASCERTAIN TELEPHONE CALLS MADE BY GALT, 

AND INTERVIEW MOTEL EMPLOYEES FOR POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION OF 

PERSONAL CONTACTS.

CHICAGO ASCERTAIN FROM MONTGOMERY WARD LOCATION OF 

STORE WHERE TV SET PURCHASED BY GALT AND THEREAFTER SET OUT 

LEADS TO INTERVIEW STORE EMPLOYEES FOR NATURE OF TRANSACTION. 

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE ,

LA WILL CONTINUE INTERVIEWS OF CHARLES STEIN, RITA STEIN AND 

WRIE MARTIN TO GATHER ALL POSSIBLE INFO REGARDING GALT.

WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW DEBRA GOLD FORMER TENATNT OF ONE 

FIVE THREE FIVE N. SERRANO WHO ALLEGEDLY HAS GONE OUT WITH GALT 

ACCORDING TO INFO DEVELOPED FOUR THIRTEEN LAST DURING NEIGHBORHOOD 

INVESTIGATION.

ALL LEADS BEING PURSUED VIGOROUSLY.

CORR PAGE THREE LINE 13 WD FIVE SHOULD BE DECEMBER RPT DECEMBER 

END

JWE

FBI ATLANTA 

©

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI MOBILE 

624PM

URGENT 4/14/68 VFP

TO DIRECTOR, VFO, AND ATLANTA 44-2386

FROM MOBILE 157-2627

MURKIN. 00 MEMPHIS.

THERE ARE BEING FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU THREE ZERO

TWOS REFLECTING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE MOTOR VEHICLE 

REGISTRATION AND THE DRIVERS LICENSE REGISTRATION FOR ERIC 

STARVO GALT. THESE THREE ZERO TWOs' ARE BEING PLACED ON 

EASTERN AIRLINES FLIGHT SIX SIX FOUR LEAVING MOBILE ELEVEN 

THIRTY PM, APRIL FOURTEEN SIXTYEIGHT, ARRIVING ATLANTA 
' l-o 

TWO TEN AM.

ATLANTA IS REQUESTED TO HAVE AGENT PERSONNEL AVAILABLE 

TO RECEIVE THESE THREE ZERO TWOS ON ARRIVAL.

INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO MOBILE INDICATES THAT THERE 
5 ^ ^

WILL BE AN EASTERN AIRLINE FLIGHT THREE SIX EIGHT WHICH 

WILL LEAVE ATLANTA AT FOUR FORTY AM, ARRIVING WASHINGTON 

D.C. SEVEN FIFTY AM, FOUR FIFTEEN NEXT. .
END PAGE ONE - / > ^jfb ^^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



®

PAGE TWO

ATLANTA IS REQUESTED TO TELEPHONICALLY CONTACT

WASHINGTON D.C. SO THAT THESE THREE ZERO TWOS WILL BE

RECEIVED UPON ARRIVAL AND DELIVERED TO THE BUREAU FOR

TRANSMITTAL TO THE DEPARTMENT

END

WA

AT ARK

FBI ATLANTA
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654PM URGENT 4/14/68 GJM

TO ALL CONTINENTAL OFFICES

FROM DIRECTOR 44-38861 3P

MURK IN

ERIC STARVO GALT, THE PRINCIPAL SUSPECT, HAS BEEN 
REPORTED AS HAVING ATTENDED DANCING SCHOOLS IN BIRMINGHAM, 1 

NEW ORLEANS AND CALIFORNIA, ALL OFFICES SHOULD IMMEDIATELY 

CHECK ALL DANCING SCHOOLS IN YOUR TERRITORIES FOR ANY RECORD 

OF PRIOR ATTENDANCE AT ANY SUCH SCHOOLS BY GALT AND RUN OUT 

ANY LEADS DEVELOPED. GALT REPORTEDLY SIGNED UP FOR A ONE 

YEAR DANCING COURSE IN NEW ORLEANS IN NINETEEN SlXTYFOURj 

TOOK DANCING LESSONS FOR SEVERAL WEEKS IN BIRMINGHAM 

BEGINNING IN SEPTEMBER NINETEEN'SIXTYSEVEN; AND TOOK A 

FOUR HUNDRED NINETYNINE DOLLAR DANCE COURSE FROM DECEMBER 

NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN TO FEBRUARY NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT AT LONG 

BEACH, CALIFORNIA.

- ONE DANCE INSTRUCTOR HAS STAT THAT GALT IS "CRAZY” 

ABOUT DANCING BUT A POOR DANCER AND DIFFICULT TO TEACH 

AND PAGE ONE
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BECAUSE HE DOES NOT REMEMBER INSTRUCTIONS. HE WAS DESCRIBED 

AS AN INTROVERT WHO VOLUNTEERS NO INFORMATION AND REPLIES WITH 

YES OR NO ANSWERS WHEN ASKED; DID NOT MINGLE WITH OTHER STUDENTS 

AND MADE NO EFFORTS TO MAKE FRIENDS OR CONVERSE WITH ANYONE.

ANOTHER DANCE INSTRUCTOR STATED GALT IS A GOOD DANCER, 

DISPLAYED SLIGHT SOUTHERN ACCENT, RURAL CHARACTERISTICS OF 

LANGUAGE AND DICTION, TEETH STRAIGHT AND CLEAN, FINGERNAILS 

CLEAN AND NEATLY TRIMMED,; WORE GOLD RING WITH DARK STONE; 

ALWAYS NEATLY DRESSED WITH SUIT AND SHINY SLIP ON TYPE BLACK 

ALLIGATOR SHOES WITH THIN SOLES, BLACK HOSE AND WORE TIE TACK 

AND CUFF LINKS. SMOKED FILTER CIGARETTES AND HAD NERVOUS 

HABIT OF OCCASIONALLY PULLING AT EAR LOBE. OWNER OF STUDIO

STATES GALT SPOKE OF ALABAMA, SAID HE WAS A MERCHANT SEAMAN; 

SPOKE OF BEING IN MEXICO BUT DID NOT SPEAK SPANISH AND SPOKE 

ENGLISH BADLY? WAS SOCIALLY INEPT, AN INTROVERT AND A POOR 

DANCER BECAUSE HE WOULD NOT LOOSEN UP. SMILED RARELY AND 

WHEN HE DID IT WAS A NERVOUS CROOKED SMILE; PAID CASH FOR LESSONS 

TAKING A WAD OF BILLS FROM POCKET.

ERIC STARVO GALT DESCRIBED AS FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES, 

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTYFIVE POUNDS, BLUE EYES, BROWN HAIR, BORN 

PLACE NOT GIVEN.

END PAGE TWO
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GALT MAY HAVE USED THE MAME HARVEY LOWMYER OR JOHN

WILLARD OR ANY VARIATION OF THESE TWO NAMES OR ANY OTHER 

NAME. IN CONNECTION WITH ANY INQUIRIES, NO INDICATION SHOULD 

BE GIVEN INQUIRIES ARE IN CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED CASE.

UNSUB ARMED AND DANGEROUS. 

END 

MMM....HEW

FBI MIAMI ' .

TP....FBJ 

FBI TAMPA '

JK...TX N 

FBI JACKSVLE 

CO...RCN .

FBI-COLUMBIA 

SV...SPT 

FBI SAVANNAH 

AT...ARK . 

FBI ATLANTA
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FBI NEW ORLS

“717PM 4/14/68 URGENT WHD

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861), MEMPHIS (44-1987) BIRMINGHAM

ATLANTA AND LOS ANGELES

FROM* NEW ORLEANS ( 157-10673)

MURKIN

RE LA TELETYPE TO BUREAU ETA L INSTANT AND NO TELEPHONE 

CALL TO BUREAU INSTANT.

RE: ERIC STARVO GALT, PROVINCIAL MOTEL, TEN TWENTY POUR 

CHARTRES ST., NEW ORLEANS, LA., TWELVE SEVENTEEN DASH 

NINETEEN NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN.

B. DUPEPE, OWNER MANAGER, PROVINCIAL MOTEL, TEN TWENTYFOUR CHARTRES 

ST., NEW ORLEANS FURNISHED REGISTRATION CARD WHICH SHOWS THAT 

ERIC S. GALT REGISTERED AT THE MOTEL ON TWELVE SEVENTEEN SIXTYSEVEN 

AND CHECKED OUT ON TWELVE NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN. GALT FILLED OUT THE 

CARD IN HIS OWN HANDWRITING LISTING TWO SIX ZERO EIGHT HIGHLAND

AVE., BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA AS HIS ADDRESS. HE LISTED A MUSTANG 

AS AUTOMOBILE BEARING ALABAMA

^^^^^^■GALT RENTED A SINGLE ROOM, NUMBER ONE TWO SIX, 

COSTING TWELVE DOLLARS PER DAY WHICH IS THE MOTEL’S MINIMUM 

RATE. THIS MOTEL IS A MODERN FIRST CLASS MOTEL IN THE 

RESIDENTIAL PORTION OF THE FRENCH QUARTER.

ROOM NUMBER ONE TWO SIX WAS SEARCHED WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE

END P. I
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P. 2

MANAGER AND TWO SHEETS OF BLUE MOTEL STATIONERY WERE 

LOCATED ON PAGE FORTY SEVEN OF THE NEW ORLEANS TELEPHONE 

BOOK. BOTH SHEETS HAD WHAT APPEARED TO BE INDENTED WRITING. IT IS 

NOT KNOWN IF THESE SHEETS ARE PERTINENT TO THIS MATTER. THE 

SHEETS AND REGISTRATION CARD ARE BEING FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU 

VIA DELTA FLIGHT NUMBER ONE ZERO SIX TO ARRIVE DULLES AT SIX 

TWENTYFOUR PM INSTANT.

THE MOTEL MAINTAINS A RECORD OF ALL LONG DISTANCE 

PHONE CALLS MADE FROM THE MOTEL AND THE MOTEL ASCERTAINS 

THE COST OF THE CALL FROM THE TELEPHONE OPERATOR. MOTEL 

TNEN CHARGES CALL TO THE ROOM BILL. NO RECORD OF ANY LONG 

DISTANCE CALLS BY GALT. RECORDS OF LOCAL CALLS ALSO KEPT 

BY MOTEL BUT DESTROYED FOR DECEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING WITH MOTEL EMPLOYEES.

RE: MRS. CLOVINA A. OLONZO

ONE NINE ZERO SEVEN AND ONE HALF ROYAL ST.

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

MRS. CLOVINA A. OLONZO, MR, WILLIE OLONZO, AND RICKY 

TOMASO, ONE NINE ZERO SEVEN AND ONE HALF ROYAL ST., INTERVIEWED 

INSTANT DATE AND ADVISED THAT CHARLES J. STEIN, MRS. OLONZO’S 

SON, CAME TO NEW ORLEANS AND STAYED AT ONE NINE ZERO SEVEN 

AND ONE HALF ROYAL ST., SOMETIME JUST BEFORE CHRISTMAS, ONE NINE 

END PAGE TWO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAS? THREE 

six seven, Exact dates unrecalled, mrs. olonzo advised that 

STEIN INFORMED HER THAT HE HAD TRAVELED TO NEW ORLEANS BY 

CAR FROM CALIFORNIA WITH A MAN WHOSE NAME HE DID NOT MENTION. 

STEIN ADVISED W?S. OLONZO THAT MARIE "MINNIE" MARTIN, A COUSIN 

RESIDING IN CALIFORNIA HEARD A MAN STATE THAT HE WAS COMING TO 

NEW ORLEANS ON BUSINESS AND MARTIN APPROACHED THIS MAN TO 

ASK THIS MAN IF HE WOULD TAKE CHARLES STEIN TO NEW ORLEANS 

WITH HIM. THIS UNKNOWN MAN AGREED AND TRANSPORTED STEIN TO 

NEW ORLEANS. STEIN ADVISED MRR. OLONZO THAT THE PURPOSE OF 

THE TRIP WAS TO PICK UP RITA STEIN’S TWO CHILDREN WHO 

WERE RESIDING WITH MRS. OLONZO.

MRS. OLONZO ADVISED STEIN REMAINED IN NEW ORLEANS ONLY 

ONE OR TWO DAYS. DURING HIS STAY, STEIN ADVISED MRS. OLONZO 

THAT THE MAN WHO BROUGHT HIM TO NEW ORLEANS WAS STAYING AT A 

HOTEL, NAME NOT STATED. STEIN ALSO ADVISED MRS. OLONZO THAT 

HE DID NOT WORK WITH THIS MAN AND DID NOT KNOW HIM.

MRS. OLONZO, MR. OLONZO, AND RICKY TOMASO ALL ADVISED 

THEY DID NOT SEE THE MAN WHO BROUGHT STEIN TO NEW ORLEANS OR 

THE VEHICLE IN WHICH THEY WERE TRAVELING. MRS. OLONZO ADVISED 

THAT NO PHONE CALLS WERE MADE BY OR RECEIVED BY STEIN AT 

HER RESIDENCE AS SHE DID NOT HAVE A TELEPHONE. AFTER ONE OR 

END PAGE THREE
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JFWO BAYS, STEIN, RITA STEIN’S TWO CHILDREN AND THE UNKNOWN 

MALE DEPARTED NEW ORLEANS FOR CALIFORNIA.

MR. OLONZO ADVISED THAT ON ONE OCCASION. WHILE STEIN WAS 

IN NEW ORLEANS, HE HEARD STEIN CONVERSING WITH A MALE IN THE 

KITCHEN BUT HE WAS BED-RIDDEN AND DID NOT SEE THE MAN OR HEAR 

THE CONVERSATION.

MRS. OLONZO HAS NOT HEARD FROM STEIN SINCE HE LEFT

NEW ORLEANS.

END

ARK

FBI ATLANTA ,
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FBI MEMPHIS

902PM URGENT 4/14/68 CAF

TO DIRECTOR, BIRMINGHAM, ATLANTA, AND LOS ANGELES 

AND JACKSONVILLE

FROM MEMPHIS (44-1987) 4P

MURKIN.

INPSECTOR N. E. ZACHARY, MEMPHIS, TENN., PD, FURNISHED 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION VERBATIM, APRIL FOURTEEN, NINETEEN 

SIXTY EIGHT:

CAPT. JEWELL RAY, INTERNAL SECURITY, MEMPHIS PD, RECEIVED 

INFO FROM A FEMALE WHITE INFORMANT WHO BELIEVES THAT SHE MAY HAVE 

SEEN SUBJECT GALT IN MEMPHIS AROUND MARCH TWENTY TWO OR TWENTY 

THREE, SIXTY EIGHT, AND ON OTHER OCCASIONS AROUND LOUNGES, LAST 

TIME BEING AT CHENNAULT’S ON BELLEVUE. SHE HAS HEARD GIRLS IN 

THE LOUNGES CALL HIM "STEVIE.*’ HE TOLD HER THAT HIS NAME WAS 

ERIC AND THE LAST NAME SOUNDED TO HER AS IF IT WOULD BE "GAULDEN," 

"GAULDING" OR GAULDET." SHE IS NOT SURE OF THE SPELLING BUT THAT 

IS THE WAY IT SOUNDS TO HER.

SHE DESCRIBES THE MAN AS BEING ABOUT THIRTY FIVE OR THIRTY 

Six YRS. OLD. ON FIRST MEETING HIM, YOU GET THE IMPRESSION HE IS A 

MUCH YOUNGER MAN BUT AFTER STUDYING HIM, HE APPEARS TO BE AROUND 

THIRTY FIVE. HIS EYES HAVE A STARE AND YOU FEEL LIKE HIS IS LOOKING 

THROUGH YOU. HE IS STAND-OFFISH, HE DOES NOT MIX IN TOE PARTYv z -

HE IS A SLENDER MAN, AROUND FIVE FT. TEN TO SIX FT 
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HAIR THAT APPEARS TO BE A CREW CUT GROWING OUT AS IT IS NOT EVEN 

ON HIS HAED. HE HAS A SIDE GRIN OR SMIRK ON THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS 

MOUTH, PULLS HIS MOUTH BACK LIKE A GRIN. WHEN HE PULLS HIS MOUTH 

BACK TO SIDE, SPACE IS NOTICEABLE BETWEEN UPPER TEETH. THIS SPACE 

CANNOT BE SEEN EXCEPT WHEN HIS MOUTH IS DRAWN BACK. HE HAS A SMALL 

GOLD BAND ON HIS RIGHT LITTLE FINGER. IT IS PLAIN GOLD AND MIGHT 

POSSIBLY HAVE AN INITIAL ON IT. HE IS A NEAT DRESSER, BEING CON­

SERVATIVE. USUALLY WEARS A SUIT. SHE SAW HIM ONE TIME WITH A REAL 

SPLASHY SPORT SHIRT ON. SHE HAS NEVER SEEN ONE LIKE IT BEFORE OR 

SINCE. IN OTHER WORDS, HE DIDN'T BUY IT AROUND HERE.

SHE HEARD HIM MENTION NAME "JIM RUBINO," WHO' IS SUPPOSED 

TO BE A MEMPHIS MAN, AND THE NAME OF DUKE, WHO IS SUPPOSED TO BE 

A MEMPHIS PARTY. FROM WHAT SHE COULD FIND OUT ABOUT HIM, HE IS 

FROM AROUND BIRMINGHAM AND ATLANTA. HE TAKES GREEN PILLS AND 

TRAVELS BETWEEN BIRMINGHA, ATLANTA, AND CALIFORNIA, AND IS MIXED 

UP WITH SOME SUPPOSED TO BE BIG TIME SAFE BURGLARS, ONE 

CONNECTION BEING GORDON FORBES, WHO IS IN A CHARTER BOAT SERVICE 

OUT OF DESTIN, FLA. HE IS SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN IN MEMPHIS TO 

CONTACT BILLY SIDES AND TOMMY ELLIS PIKE. ACCORDING TO INFORMANT, 

END PAGE TWO
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WHEN THINGS ARE "HOT," THEY LIKE TO HOLE UP AT A FARM NEAR 

BIRMINGHAM. SHE STATED PIKE AND THE OTHERS HAVE BEEN GOING INTO 

MEXICO, TO ACAPULCO.

INSPECTOR ZACHARY DOES NOT KNOW THE SOURCE. HE WILL CONTACT 

THE OFFICER HANDLING HER AND HAVE THE OFFICER INQUIRE OF THE 

SOURCE WHETHER SHE IS WILLING TO DISCUSS THE PERSONAL APPEARANCE 

OF SUSPECT WITH THE BUREAU ARTIST PRESENTLY.IN MEMPHIS. INSPECTOR 

ZACHARY KNOWS SHE IS MOST CONCERNED AND WORRIED OVER BEING INVOLVED 

IN THIS THING. IN VIEW OF THE TYPE OF PEOPLE INVOLVED, HE FEELS 

SHE MAY BE DEPENDENT ON THEM FOR HER SUPPLY OF DRUGS.

INFORMANT DESCRIBED SUSPECT’S CAR AS A MUSTANG, CREAM COLORED, 

WHITE OR GRAY. ■ .

WILLIAM EUGENE SIDES, FBI NO. NINE ONE EIGHT FIVE FOUR NINE B; 

TOMMY ELLIS PIKE, FBI NO. FOUR THREE FIVE ZERO ONE ZERO B, 

AND JAMES GORDON FORBES ARE ALL KNOWN BY THE MEMPHIS OFFICE 

AS SUSPECTS IN BANK BURGLARY INVESTIGATIONS. INFO'AVAILABLE 

IN MEMPHIS INDICATES THAT FORBES, A FORMER RESIDENT OF MEMPHIS, 

AND PIKE WERE IN A SERIOUS AUTOMOBILE ACCIDENT ON MARCH TWENTY 

Six, SIXTY EIGHT, AND ARE SUPPOSED TO BE IN METHODIST HOSPITAL^ 

MEMPHIS, AT THIS TIME. ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE TO INTERVIEW 

THEM. ’

END PAGE THREE
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FORBES IS REPORTED TO HAVE A RESIDENCE IN PANAMA CITY, FLA., 

AND HIS FATHER IS SUPPOSED TO OPERATE TWO CHARTER BOATS OUT OF 

DESTIN, FLA.

THE LEAD MATERIAL FOUND IN A REVIEW OF THE FOREGOING NTEXT 

IS FULLY AND PROMPTLY EXPLORED IN THE MEMPHIS DIVISION. 

OFFICES RECEIVING THIS COMMUNICATION ARE REQUESTED TO EXPLORE 

THIS POTENTIAL IN THEIR DIVISIONS LIKEWISE.

WE KNOW OF NO "WALLACE FOR PRESIDENT" ORGANIZATION IN TENN. 

BUT ARE MAKING FURTHER CHECKS CONCERNING THIS INTEREST EXHIBITED 

BY GALT. OTHER OFFICES SHOULD LIKEWISE EXPLORE THE POSSIBILITY 

THAT GALT HAS BEEN ENGAGED IN WALLACE ACTIVITY IN PLACES OTHER 

THAN CALIFORNIA.

THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO CONSIDER DISSEMINATING THIS INFOR­

MATION TO ALL OFFICES PROMPTLY AND TO FURNISH IT TO THE LEGATS, 

MEXICO CITY, AND OTTAWA, AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW WITH THIS SOURCE 

IN VIEW OF THE FACT THE PD SEEMS TO FEEL HER CREDIBILITY IS 

EXCELLENT, ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE MADE TO HAVE HER OPERATE IN OUR 

INTEREST IN THE MEMPHIS AREA; P. 

END 
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FBI ATLANTA

FBI LOS ANG. 

1109 PM URGENT 4-14-68 NLB 

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, CHICAGO, 

AND MEMPHIS

FROM LOS ANGELESC44-1574)

MURKIN

RE LATEL APRIL FOURTEEN INSTANT AND BUTELS TODAY.

BUREAU TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED NEW COMPOSITE PHOTOS 

BE SENT VIA AIR TODAY TO ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM AND MEMPHIS; 

REINTERVIEWS CONDUECTED WITH CHARLES STEIN, RITA STEIN, AND 

MARIE MARTIN RE ANY PHONE CALLS GALT MIGHT HAVE MADE FROM THEIR 

ROOMS; CHECK FOR ANY CALLS FROM ST FRANCIS HOTEL; EXHIBIT 

PHOTOS OF ZIPPER BAG AND BEDSPREAD TO ABOVE INDIVIDUALS; AND 

ASCERTAIN IF CHARLES STEIN TOOK MORE THAN ONE ROLL OF FILM.

PHOTOS SENT TO ABOVE OFFICES AS REQUESTED. NO PHONE 

CALLS MADE FROM ROOMS OF THESE INDIVIDUALS. NO RECORD OF ANY 

LONG DISTANCE CALLS FROM ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, AND NUMBERS OF 

LOCAL CALLS MADE NOT RECORDED. TWO ADDITIONAL ROLLS OF FILM 

(EXPOSED) OBTAINED FROM STEIN, ONE FORWARDED TO BUREAU TODAY FOR 

PROCESSING AND OTHER DEVELOPED IN LOCAL FBI PHOTO LAB WITH NO 

PERTINENT PICTURES DEVELOPED. STEIN ETAL DID NOT RECOGNIZE PHOTO 

OF BEDSPREAD. LA NOT IN POSSESSION OF PHOTO OF ZIPPER 

END PAGE ONE SEARCHED....^, w
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44-1574

STEIN SHOWN COMPOSITE MADE FROM DESCRIPTION BY JEROME 

W. VERNON AND STATED DIDN’T THINK A GOOD LIKENESS, BELIEVED NOSE 

LONGER AND FACE THINNER. LIKED PICTURE HERALD EXAMINER FROM 

MEMPHIS AREA AS GOOD LIKENESS. COPY FURNISHED BUREAU AND MEMPHIS 

ADVISED.

DEBRA GOLD, FORMER RESIDENT OF ONE FIVE THREE FIVE 

NORTH SERRANO AND REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN GIRL FRIEND OF GALT, 

INTERVIEWED TODAY AND DENIED EVER KNOWING OR DATING GALT. VIEWED 

COMPOSITES OF UNSUB AND UNABLE TO IDENTIFY.

CHECK OF SUBSCRIBERS TO TELEPHONE NUMBERS CALLED BY 

GALT REFLECTED CALL TO FOUR SEVEN SEVEN FIVE ZERO SEVEN ONE 

LISTED TO WALLACE CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS, CENTURY CITY, CALIF., 

ON DECEMBER FIFTEEN SIXTY SEVEN} THREE NINE TWO THREE EIGHT TWO 

EIGHT LISTED TO ALAN ROSS, THREE EIGHT TWENTY NINETH PLACE, 

VENICE, CALIF., WHO WAS NOT AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW} FOUR SEVEN 

EIGHT THREE SIX EIGHT THREE LISTED TO RONALD G. MC INTIRE, ONE' 

IWO TWO ONE NINE DARLINGTON AVE., LOS ANGELES; EIGHT TWO THREE 

FIVE THREE THREE THREE LISTED TO JAMAICA BAY INN, FOUR ONE SEVEN 

FIVE ADMIRALTY WAY, MARINA DEL REY, CALIF.; FIVE NINE ONE FIVE 

Six FIVE ONE, FIVE NINE ONE FIVE SIX FIVE TWO, AND FIVE NINE 

ONE FOUR FIVE THREE EIGHT ALL LISTED TO NATIONAL DANCE STUDIO, 

TWO ZERO TWO SIX "PACIFIC AVENUE, LONG BEACH, CALIF.} NINE FOUR 

ONE EIGHT SEVEN SIX SEVEN, LISTED TO KIRBY VACUUM SALES, ONE ONE 

THREE TWO NINE SOUTH LA MIRADA BOULEVARD, LA MIRADA, CALIF} AND 

FOUR THREE SEVEN TWO NINE FOUR ONE LISTED TO U.S. COAST GUARD, 

NUMBER NINETEEN PINE STREET, LONG BEACH, CALIF. 

END PAGE TWO
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44-1574

MRS. RONALD G. MC INTIRE INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED THAT SHE 

SOLD A CONSOLE TV SET TO AN INDIVIDUAL RESEMBLING THE COMPOSITE 

IN IEARLY NOVEMBER, SIXTY SEVEN, WHO ANSWERED AN AD SHE 

PLACED IN A LOCAL PAPER. IT WAS A MONTGOMERY WARD TV WITH TRADE 

NAME AIRLINE. HE PAID CASH AND PLACED TV SET IN WHITE MUSTANG 

WITH RED INTERIOR.

GALT UNKNOWN TO EMPLOYEES AT JAMAICA BAY INN. EMPLOYEES 

KIRBY VACUUM SALES BEING INTERVIEWED.

TELEPHONE NUMBER SIX THREE FIVE ONE ONE SEVEN SIX 

LISTED TO ELIZABETH PITT, TWO SEVEN ZERO SEVEN EAST ONE ONE TWO 

STREET, LYNWOOD, CALIF. PITT INTERVIEWED AND GALT UNKNOWN TO 

HER. THINKS HE PROBABLY CALLED IN ANSWER TO AD SHE PLACED FOR 

HUSBAND IN THE SINGLE PEOPLE’S ADVERTISER.

MARIE MARTIN, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, REINTERVIEWED AND 

DESCRIBED TV SET SHE TRADED TO GALT AS POSSIBLY A GE WITH 

TWENTY ONE INCH SCREEN, PLASTIC MATERIAL, BUILT DASH IN 

RABBIT EAR ANTENNA AND HANDLE ON TOP. UPPER RIGHT HAND CORNER 

WAS PUSH DASH PULL ON OFF BUTTON, AND TO SIDE OF THIS WAS PUSH 

BUTTON CHANNEL CHANGER. ON RIGHT SIDE OF TV WAS MAGNETIC 

TYPE COVER UNDER WHICH WERE THREE ADJUSTMENT KNOBS.

MRS FRANK POWERS, WIFE OF FORMER MANAGER OF APARTMENTS 

AT ONE FIVE THREE FIVE NORTH SERRANO, COULD NOT IDENTIFY PHOTO 

OF BEDSPREAD. 
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44-1574

CHARLES STEIN SHOWN PHOTO’S DEVELOPED FROM COLOR ROLL OF 

FILM AND ADVISES THAT GALT IS NOT IN PICTURES. ADVISES THESE 

ARE SHOTS FROM A TIUJUANA TRIP WHICH OCCURRED SAME TIME AS BLACK 

AND WHITE PHOTO’S DEVELOPED AT LA. ADVISES THAT IF OTHER PHOTO’S 

IN ROLL NOW AT BUREAU DO NOT HAVE SHOTS OF CLOUQ FORMATIONS, 

MOUNTAIN RANGES AND SKYLINES THE ROLL HE TOOK ON NEW ORLEANS 

TRIP WOULD BE THE COLOR FILM FORWARDED APRIL FOURTEEN SIX EIGHT 

VIA PILOT TWA FLIGHT SIXTY TWO ARRIVING FRIENDSHIP,BALTIMORE 

SIX ZERO SEVEN A.M. BUREAU HAS BEEN ADVISED OF ARRIVAL TIME.

LA CONTINUES TO PURSUE ALL POSSIBLE LEADS REGARDING 

GALT. 
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FBI-MEMPHIS

1112PM URGENT 4/14/68 CAF

TO DIRECTOR, ATLANTA, BIRMINGHAM, LOS ANGELES, JACKSONVILLE 

FROM MEMPHIS (44-1987) 3P

MURKIN.

RE MEMPHIS TEL,. APRIL FOURTEEN INSTANT, RE INFO FURNISHED BY 

MEMPHIS PD INFORMANT.

INSPECTOR N. E. ZACHARY, MEMPHIS PD, FURNISHED FOLLOWING 

ADDITIONAL INFO ON APRIL FOURTEEN:

ZACHARY PERSONALLY TALKED TO MEMPHIS PD INFORMANT ON TELEPHONE 

SUBSEQUENT TO FURNISHING INFO IN RETEL, WHICH HE RECEIVED SECOND 

HAND. AT THIS TIME SOURCE FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFO RE SUSPECT:

SHE FIRST MET THIS MAN HVE OR SIX WEEKS AGO AT THE 

mNHATTAN CLUB IN MEMPHIS. THE SECOND OCCASION WAS TWO OR THREE 

NIGHTS BEFORE THE LAST PARADE OF THE SANITATION WORKERS IN MEMPHIS. 

THIS MEETING WAS AT THE PSYCHO LOUNGE. ON THE THIRD AND LAST 

OCCASION SHE SAW HIM AT CHENNAULT'S ON BELLEVUE, MARCH TWENTY 

FIVE OR TWENTY SIX LAST, AND SHE BELIEVES THIS WAS THE NIGHT 

GORDON FORBES WAS INJURED.

THE INDIVIDUAL NAMED DUKE IS BELIEVED TO HAVE COME FROM 

THE BIRMINGHAM AREA. SHE FEELS HE MAY HAVE SOMETHING TO DO WITH 

END PAGE ONE
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THE FARM WHICH THIS GROUP USES AS A HIDEOUT. THE FARM IS SUPPOSED 

TO BE LOCATED BETWEEN BIRMINGHAM AND MOBILE. IN ADDITION TO A 

HIDEOUT, IT IS SUPPOSED TO BE THE SEAT OF OPERATIONS FOR A LARGE 

CAR THEFT RING WHICH KRINGS CARS FROM ST. LOUIS AND MEMPHIS TO THE 

FARM. SHE SAID A BIG MAN, A MAN OF INFLUENCE, IS SUPPOSED TO 

OWN THE FARM AND MAY BE BEHIND THE WHOLE OPERATION.

WITH REGARD TO THE SUSPECT’S PHYSICAL APPEARANCE, SHE SAID HE- 

HAS THE COLDEST BLUE-GRAY OR HAZEL EYES, SHE HAS EVER SEEN. HIS 

HAIR IS BROWN, LOOKS LIKE A FLAT TOP GROWING OUT. IT IS COMBED 

STRAIGHT BACK. WHEN HE HAS IT GREASED, IT IS DARKER IN COLOR. 

HE TALKS OUT OF THE LEFT SIDE OF HIS MOUTH, HAS A RESERVED, 

QUIET VOICE, AND SELDOM VOLUNTEERS ANY INFORMATION. HIS 

APPEARANCE IS NEAT AND CONSERVATIVE. HE HAS A LIGHT SUNTAN AND 

HAS ALWAYS WORN LONGSLEEVED SHIRTS WHEN SHE HAS OBSERVED HIM. 

SHE PLACES HIS HEIGHT AT FIVE FT. TEN OR ELEVEN, BUILD SLENDER, 

ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY TO ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE.

THERE IS A GAP IN HIS TEETH VISIBLE WHEN HE SMILES 

AND DRAWS HIS MOUTH TO THE LEFT SIDE OF THE FACE. THIS 

GAP IS BETWEEN HIS UPPER TEETH. THERE IS A SUGGESTION OF A 

HAIRLINE MUSTACHE HAVING RECENTLY BEEN SHAVED OFF. SHE SURMISES 
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